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STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

M-2007-013, Bollish Pit #2, Inspection Report and Cost Estimate

GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL) <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com> Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 4:11 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

McAtee agrees with the surety increase. Please round to the nearest $50 and issue the SI.

Darren Gebhart
Construction Manager

McAtee Construction

970-520-5032

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 11:40 AM

To: GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL) <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com>
Cc: DNR_ DRMSMinAdmin - DNR <dnr_drmsminadmin@state.co.us>
Subject: M-2007-013, Bollish Pit #2, Inspection Report and Cost Estimate

Message sent from Intemet with jared.ebert@state.co.us as email address

Hello Mr. Gebhart,

Attached is the inspection report from the Division's site inspection on December 19th, 2016. | also have attached an
updated cost estimate. Please review and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist IlI
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